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From: IEEE Transactions on Industrial Informatics <onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com>

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 6:20 AM

To: Hai Zhang

Cc: Hai Zhang; stefano.sfarra@univaq.it; Ahmad.Osman@izfp.fraunhofer.de; ahmad.osman@gmx.de;
Klaus.Szielasko@izfp.fraunhofer.de; Christopher.Stumm@izfp.fraunhofer.de;
fabrizio.sarasini@uniromal.it; carlo.santulli@unicam.it; Xavier Maldague

Subject: IEEE Transactions on Industrial Informatics - Manuscript No. Tll-18-0286.R1

Dear Dr. Hai Zhang,

The review process of your manuscript No. TII-18-0286.R1, entitled "Terahertz Amplitude Polynomial
Principle Component Regression for Aramid-Basalt Hybrid Composite Laminate Inspection” as a SS on
Thermographic analysis technique for monitoring and diagnosis in industrial machines and industrial
facilities submission, has been completed.

Based on the opinions of the reviewers and the Associate Editor in charge, your manuscript has been
provisionally accepted for publication in the IEEE Transactions on Industrial Informatics. Please accept
our congratulations!

While preparing your final version of your manuscript, please follow the instructions at this link
http://www.ieee-ies.org/pubs/transactions-on-industrial-informatics/165-final-sub.html and upload into
ScholarOne® Manuscripts before September 15, 2018.

It is very important to note that there is a strict regulation of IEEE Tll regarding the final version of your
manuscript MUST be the same as the source file of accepted paper uploaded to the ScholarOne®
Manuscripts. It means no addition/subtraction of figures, tables or reduced number of pages allowed to
avoid hampering the published paper quality. By ignoring this compliance, it will cause the immediate
stop of further process for this paper publication.

Please consider using color in all figures and photographs. The final document will be published online,
and there are no additional charges for the use of color.

Please do NOT submit the compressed file unless you are 100% sure that everything is correct. You may
ask your colleague to double check if everything is in order before the final submission. Neither you nor
we have an option to undo your final submission. Corrections to your compressed file by may incur
additional cost to you, and may also delay the publication date by several months.

Your kind cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

Dr. Ren Luo
Editor-in-Chief
IEEE Transactions on Industrial Informatics http://tii.ieee-ies.org/ renluo@ntu.edu.tw
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